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	Domestic Violence and Human Trafficking Assistance

	April 9, 2010
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 23, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 23, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4805 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-4805

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following includes changes and clarifications to the Service Requirements for Request for Proposal No. 952-4805.  Bidders shall consider this newly provided information when preparing their responses to this RFP.

The information is provided in a question and response format.  Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.

1.  Q: Is the agency required to provide all of the services requested to each client?

R:
No.  Services should be provided depending on the client’s needs.  Services should be prioritized so that the client’s most pressing needs are met first.

2.  Q: If the agency meets the service goals, can they stop doing outreach?

R:
No.  Outreach goals also need to be met to increase awareness about the program and the issues.  Agencies can exceed the goals to remain competitive for future funding.

3.  Q: Does the agency have to pay for court fees and visa applications?

R:
No.  Agencies have the option to provide this service but it should be included in their proposed budget.  For example, $5,000 will be allocated to assist fifty (50) clients with court fees, visa applications, etc.  The total amount of the proposed budget should not exceed $150,000.

4.  Q: Does the agency have to provide food and shelter?

R:
No.  The agency selected should refer clients to the appropriate resources in the community, including the Department of Social Services, to apply for food stamps, homeless assistance, and/or cash aid, etc. 

5.  Q: Can we serve clients under the age of 18 to meet the expected goals in the RFP?

R:
Yes.  Clients under the age of 18 that are victims of human trafficking, domestic violence or other serious crimes can be assisted under this program to meet the goals stated in the proposal.  If the client is under the age of 16, the parent, guardian, or adult representing the child could be counted to meet the expected goals.

6.  Q: Why is SB1569 needed?

R:
Certain federal programs provide benefits and services to refugees and victims of human trafficking who meet federal eligibility criteria.  Noncertified victims of human trafficking and noncitizen victims of serious crime are not eligible for federal programs.  SB 1569 provides benefits and services to the same extent as those persons eligible under the federal Refugee Act of 1980.  Services include, but are not limited to the equivalent of: Refugee Cash Assistance, Refugee Medical Assistance, Refugee Employment Social Services, State only California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids, Food Stamps, Cash Assistance Program for Immigrants, and Healthy Families Program benefits.  Once the trafficking victim has been certified by the Office of Refugee Resettlement (ORR), he or she is eligible for federal benefits and services to the same extent as refugees.
7.  Q: Does the RFP ask for a legal services agency or a social services agency?

R:
A social services agency is preferred because clients have a variety of needs.  Referrals for legal services would be sufficient, but agencies would have to facilitate engagement with legal services.

8.  Q: Do forms in all of the threshold languages have to be made available to clients? 

R:
Yes.  Clients should be provided with forms in their native language.  The threshold languages in Fresno County are English, Spanish and Hmong.  Agencies are encouraged to also provide forms in additional languages as well.  Forms can include intake forms, informational brochures, publications, notices, case management forms, flyers, referrals, etc.  In those cases in which forms cannot be provided in the client’s native language, agencies should use an interpreter and document that the forms were translated verbally for the client.  Clients should also receive verbal communication in their specific language and/or an interpreter should be made available.
9.  Q: Where are SB1569 client referrals originating?

R:
These referrals are dependent upon effective outreach in the Fresno area.  Referrals can come from law enforcement agencies, social service agencies, other community-based agencies, courts, etc.  Agencies will be responsible for making sure that they obtain the required number of referrals to meet the goals of the funding.
10.  Q: Can an agency count clients that they are already serving via other grants or contracts if the client meets SB1569 criteria?
R:
Yes.  However, funding claimed to this population should be clearly accounted for in invoices.  Agencies will also be audited if necessary to make sure that the same services for the client are not also being claimed toward other funding sources (e.g. double dipping).  The contract with the county will have an audit clause which will allow the County to inspect financial records.

11.  Q: Should the agency serve clients in the rural areas or in the city of Fresno or both?

R:
Both.  All SB1569 clients should be served regardless of where the client lives.  Outreach to both metro and rural areas needs to be effective so that a wide cross section of SB1569 clients is served within Fresno County.  The agency selected will essentially run the County’s program for this vulnerable population.
12.  Q: What is an unduplicated client?

R:
For outcomes reporting purposes, an unduplicated client refers to unique clients served.  For example, a client might be assisted in five (5) different areas, but one unduplicated client would be served, so only one (1) client is counted instead of five (5) clients.  If the client is served and six months later returns for services, it is still the same client for the contract period, so therefore it would still be one (1) unduplicated client.  Agencies would continue to receive credit on outcomes reports for all services provided to the client in any given month.

13.  Q: Do we have to serve an estimated 225 unduplicated Domestic Violence clients and 75 unduplicated Human Trafficking clients?

R:
Yes.  These estimates are based on actual outcomes to date with the current vendor for the FY 09-10 SB1569 contract. 

14.  Q: Will the contract be renewed for two (2) additional twelve (12) month periods?

R:
Yes, but this will be subject to funding availability as well as contract performance.

15.  Q: Are clients that have not yet filed an application for a T-Visa or U-Visa eligible for SB1569 funding?

R:
Yes.

16.  Q: Will the selected vendor be required to provide T-Visa and U-Visa application assistance, including helping clients complete the forms?

R:
Yes, as this is a major obstacle for SB1569 clients due to victimization, literacy levels, mental health issues, etc.

17.  Q: Are bidders required to submit a sample activity report to demonstrate how they will report outcomes?

R:
No.  This is optional.

18.  Q: What is the anticipated contract start date?

R:
July 1, 2010.

This Addendum Number One shall also include the following changes and additional information:
19. The Proposed Service Component on pages 26,27,28,29 should read:

“Proposed Service Component:  Domestic Violence and Human Trafficking Assistance”.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4805 ADD 1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4805 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



